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VM: Ah, I'm V. L. Martin. Ah, I was born in 1897. I'm 77 years 
old, and I, ah, was raised, my mother died when I was 18 
months old, and my grandparents took me to raise; and they 
raised me on the farm on North Sand Blan'.th in Raliegh County, 
and I lived on that farm until I was 16 years old. Then at 
16 years old, my grandfather came to me, and he said, ah, 
"Your grandmother has passed away and just you and I are 
here, and I've got to go get me a job. And," said, "I'm 
going, leaving this Sunday, Sunday afternoon," Sunday at 
noon when it was. And, he said, ah, "You've just got to 
get out, 16, you're 16 years old." Says, "Get out on your 
own." Says, "I don't have any money to give you. Always 
do what, be honest, and do what's right." And, after that 
I finished, washed up the dishes, finished my dinner, washed 
up the dishes, put them away, went up into the room where I 
spent my 16 years of life, and I gathered up all the things 
that I had; put them in a flour bag and went down the country 
road. And, ah, I was a free man. I could do whatever I 
wanted to. Went, as I came through the, ah, stages, the 
crossroads of life (inaudible) real temptation to me, I 
seemed to always take the one that went the best. And for 
that reason, I, I didn't, I never had drank any, and I don't 
gamble, haven't gambled, and it was that, ah, living with 
my grandmother, she called me in and asked me not, not to 
ever drink. And, those things had an influence on my life 
so at, ah, this age even that I am today, I could swear that 
I never took a drink of liquor. And, I, I recommend that to 
anybody because it's, it's one of the greatest things to be 
able to, to withstand that, the temptation of drinkin', to 
be able to withstand that because you, ah, and especially 
just the present, ah, generation of people. They're, ah, 
they have the greatest influence of evil that there is. 
Ever time, there has never been a time that there has been 
as much temptation for people to do wrong; the young people 
especially. And, we find so much of it, and, ah, another 
thing that is (inaudible) in my life growing up. I made a 
covenant with God that if He would let one of my children 
live when it was sick, that I would work for Him the rest 
of my life. And, He ~t that child live, and the doctor said 
there wasn't no chance for her, but it lived, and I've, I've 
tried to live up to that. And, ah, when I went into the 
church here, why, ah, I done the Scoutmaster for six and a 
half years of two Scout nights a week of boys of Scout boys, 
and they was at least a hundred boys went through the ranks 
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when I was Scoutmaster. And, ah, I had a lot of people think, 
well, now, that a Scout, Scoutmaster doesn't have anything to 
worry him, but I had the boys that I was training as Scouts, 
they, they, ah, they were just the right age for the Second 
World War and when they went into that, then I, my assistant 
Scoutmaster was one of the finest American boys that I ever 
seen. And, he, he was shot down over Germany when they, when 
the Germans, when the United, the Allies had the greatest loss, 
and he was shot down and never was heard of. And, after that 
then that boy, his loss was same as if he had been one of my 
family. And, his, his father just grieved over it until he, 
he just, ah, walked the streets and never did, never was able 
to overcome that. Well, there's, ah, I've seen lots of things 
happen in my lifetime. Now, now the community where I was 
raised at one time there was 21 families there that made all 
made their living by farming. And, today there isn't a one 
of the people there that farms. They, they, ah, living with­
out on, on other income from farming. Now, is there any 
other questions that you'd like to ask . 

BB: Ah, what about your schooling? 

VM: Well, now, my schooling, I, ah, I went to this school, it was 
a school about a mile from where I lived, where I was raised 
and, ah, I went up and finished the eighth grade of, ah, 
school. Then when I went, when I left my home, I went down 
out on this Sunday afternoon, the next morning I started to 
work on a job. And, I then worked on that job for eight 
days. That's all the days I'd worked by the day in my life . 
I went to work then for a man in town who had a store, and, 
ah, he, ah, he had a job of hauling old freight. Well, I 
was hauling the frieght for him, driving the wagon, and I 
hauled all the, the seats that went into Pax High School there 
at Pax. / BB: Uh huh..J" So, then when carrying, taking those 
seats up there, I got interested in school, and I told this 
man, I said, "I want to go to school this winter." He says, 
"If you'll go to school, I'll board you for what you can do 
of a Saturdays, and, ah, and, ah, Fridays, and the evening 
after you come in and Saturdays. And, I'll board you free 
of, ah, for that." And, I had a few dollars S:tved, and I got, 
gathered all my books, and I got ready and went back to Pax 
High School; and, ah, I worked in that, I'd go home and work 
until about nine, ten o'clock at night, and then I'd go get 
my lessons . And, I led the class in the school, and, ah, the 
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next spring then I took an examination and made a Number Three 
Teacher's Certificate. And, ah, I never did, I jlst taught 
extra in that school house while I was in the school. And, 
I never did teach school (inaudible) I went into office work 
after that /BB: Uh huh.J and, ah, and, ah, become an accountant 
and worked for a man at, ah, at Willowood round close to my 
home. Now, what else would you like to know? 

BB: Ah, what about sports? Did you participate in s ports very 
much? 

VM: Wel 1, I didn't at that time . The only thing we had in sports 
there was my country school where I first grew up. We had the 
only think was then just played base (inaudible), and we played 
base and we'd have, when we'd have a snow, we'd have, play fox 
and goose, you know, make a track around /BB: Uh huh_J, play 
fox and goose. And, ah, then we got so we got to having, ah, 
playing ball, ah, baseball. After each school would have a 
team, and we'd play against other teams. Outside of that, 
that's the only sport I ever engage:! in. Now, at Pax, I don't 
recall if ever being engaged in any, any sports there at all. 
They didn't have basketball there then. i_BB: Uh huh_J And, 
I, I didn't engage in anything like that. 

BB: Uh huh. Well, ah, tell us about, ah, 
said you had a teacher's certificate. 
ah, teaching . 

in your early days you 
Ah, tell us about your, 

VM: Well, in teaching, you mean my teaching, my experiences in 
t e aching? 

BB: Yes . 

VM: Well, I, ah, I'd have to substittiE in where whatever clas s 
was there, and I could always, you see, I was about the headest, 
the head of the schools in that, in about any of them in the 
school. I knew more about their, about the subject than they 
did, and I could~ ah, just take it overjlst like the teacher 
elected . And, I'd teach, and, ah, I made one thing when I 
first went, started in the school . I'd find some very inter­
esting thing that, ah, would be pretty technical that I wanted 
to keep, ah, want to retain, and I had me a book, and I'd index 
that book; and I'd keep that subject all written down, and then I 
finished, then after I finished the school, I had that book, and 
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I could just go to that and get the answers to a lot of the 
things. That's the way I accumulated my knowledge and out of 
that I accumulated, ah, ah, a mind of an inventor. I've 
invented five United States Patents. Yeah, have five United 
States PateriE iBB: Uh huhJ that I invented just, ah, another, 
I wasn't a college graduate or anything like that, but from 
being on the farm. A farmer ta; to, if he doesn't have the 
proper thing to do a thing with, he'll have to invent something 
to do it with. And, you'll find that the, the greatest, the 
most technical inventions that we have, have been produced 
from farmers. Their, their wheel, their, their things that 
they make their cloth with. All of the ways they handled 
their by-products, their cotton. How to get that into the 
workable material like thread and stuff like that. That's 
all been handed down, and there's one of the, the, the, it's 
a very fascinating field just to see what the farmers have 
done in the way of, we, we, know that the, ah, the greatest 
scientist are the ones of the present age, but-those farmers 
back in those days were able to (inaudible), and, ah, they, 
that was the reason that they, ah, they were able to just to 
even live and, ah, if they hadn't been able to, to substitute. 

BB: Ah, what five things have you invented? 

VM: Well, I invented a, a road cleaner for a coal mine. I invented, 
ah, brake guage for an automobile, ah, to break, ah, to test 
the guage on the, ah, the, the wheels, the wheels of the auto­
mobiler and, ah, I invented, ah, ah, collecting, no, it was, 
ah, ah, fish plate with a connecting, ah, bond in this fish 
plate for a coal mine. That was three of them. And, then, 
let me see, now, what, ah, that was how many have I got now, 
three? iBB: Three_J And, I invented a back brace. And, I, 
ah, I've got one on now. I wear it. But, when I was, ah, 15 
years ago, I was told by the doctor, by the hospital at Balti­
more that I would never work again. And, they, when I came 
home, I, I got interested in trying to invent me a back brace 
and invented a back brace and got to wearing it, and it cured 
myself. Ah, that, you see, that I have, and I built this 
house here after they told me I would never be able to work 
again. 

BB: Ah, what about your religious life? 

VM: My religious efforts? 
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BB : Uh huh . 

VM : We ll, I, ah, I was a good, good person as far as, ah, ah, doing 
wrong and right, right and wrong. I always , ah, did pretty 
well what was right . And, I tried to be honest like my 
grandfather said . But, ah, it was afte r I, when I, when I 
first made that covenant with God about my, if He let my 
baby live . I was in Logan County with no churches there 
around up in the area where I was . Th e n when I moved over 
here and my daughter, I had a little daughter that wa s , ah, 
was e xpected to die, that was Jean, that was my oldest 
daughter, she, she begin to go to a Methodis t Church . And, 
one Sunday she invited me to go to Sunday School with her . 
And, I we nt to, I went, then I went to Sunday School with her 
and s tarted and I hadn't, hadn't had any, ah, (inaudible) 
and the reason we joined the church until, there a layman of 
the church came by my offic e on e day . And, he said to me , 
said, "Mr . Martin, you're too good a man to be outside the 
church . " That's all he s aid, and the nex t Sunday I we nt up 
and joined the church . Then after that, why, ah, just, just 
tell you one of my little e xperiences in the church there, ah, 
I was invit ed then to work as couns e l in the Methodist Chur ch . 
That's b e en, I e xpect, 4 0 years ago . And, when I went in to 
this to work as counsel, I found out they had, ah, boy, ah, 
a School, a Sunday School Clas s of boys , and about, ah, ten 
to 12 boys and no teacher . And, I never had taught Sunday 
School Class. I said, "Well, I' 11 teach th em. " All right, 
I went into to teach them Sunday School Class, and the first 
Sunday I could see why they didn't have a teache r becaus e all 
it was just, jls t di s turb the clas s s o you couldn't teach, and 
I went on t h rough that and when, when Sunday, when come up, I 
decided what I was going to do . And, when nex t Sunday come, 
I told them, I said, the, ah, "We can't, we can't do that, 
play, and things like that," s ay, "not any place here . " 
And, I said, "Now, I'm, I want to, ah, select one of you 
boys to come here and s it by me and when the clas s g e t out of, 
ah, order, I'll just s top and let that whoever comes here, let 
them take over and restore order, and then I'll go ahead and 
teach clas s . " And,ah, so I picked out the ring leader of the 
boys that we re di s turbing the class. And, I did that then, 
and, ah, they s aid, yes, they would agree to that . I said, 
"All right, Marvin, you come up here, and s it right here with 
me . " Marvin Dower, and he's jus t a young man then . And, he 
kept that class there in, ah, in a couple of Sunday' s afte r 
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that we had a model class. One o f the best boys classes in 
the , in the schoo l . Well, it went along through like that; 
everything worked out so nice and good, and we, we got along 
s o good in school. Then, ah, afte r he grew up to be 18 years 
old, this same boy that I'm speaking of, he grew up to be 18 
years old, and he, ah, had graduated from high s chool and we nt 
to wo rk for one of the (inaudibl e) companies and was subject 
t o , a h, he was exposed to an e xplos ion went off, and it burnt 
him severe l y. He, he di ed from the result s of the burns, and 
he was in the, ah, ambulance going to the hospital and his 
mother was in the ambulance with him. And, he sa id to her, 
to his mother, said, "Mother," said, "now whatever happens 
to me," say, "you remember I'm a Christian." And, that came 
out of just the fact that I had, had the patience with him to 
go in there and, and jus t be l ed in there to have, to take 
charge of him and get him life started in the right way that 
he was able to say that . If I hadn't, if it hadn't have 
happened for me to do that, he, he would have probably b een 
a lost boy. But, as it was, h e was jus t a typical example 
of a fine Christian boy . Well, I have ..•• I was in with 
Church, and I, ah, I tried to be just as loyal to the Church 
as I could. I did a whole lot of work for the Church . Just 
to do, do it fer nothing and keep everyth ing going and the 
preacher depended on me anytime that they wanted some thing, 
someth ing done they cal l ed on me. And, I, I was, ah, very 
very close to the Church, and I was glad to be able to do it . 
And, I served in th e Church a s a Lay Leader of the Church and 
as layman for the, ah, to go to the di s trict. I served more 
than anybody else in the Methodist Church . Went to the, went 
to the Methodist, ah, Layman, I me a n, the Methodist, ah, Con­
ferences, and I went to the Laymen's Ins titute. I've been 
there about, I guess about 20 times, 20 years. I've been to 
the Laymen's Institute at, ah, at Buckhannon, the Methodis t 
Church . And, ah, then I was secretary to the Church fo r I 
guess about 10, 12 years in the Methodi s t Church, and I was 
also, ah, ah, the, ah, s erved some a few years as the Chairman 
of the Officia l Board of the Methodist Church . And, outs ide 
then, I was Lay, Lay Leader in the Church, and then I was, 
ah, ah, kind of Lay, Lay Leaders , ah, speaking, ah, part that 
I, and I held church f o r, ah, one, ah, one, ah, the pastor of 
th e Church, h e had a heart attack, and I held his church f or 
him f or three months until he could recover a nd get back onto 
h i s job ag a in . And, that was around in thia area here, but 
I n e ver would accept any money for it from him . I went ahead 
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and did that every Sunday morning . I'd go down 
and I, I increased the Sunday School from 30 up 
church attendance in about the same proportion. 
I got along fine and never had any trouble with 
all. 

Sunday School, 
to 60 and the 

And, got along, 
the church at 

BB: Well, ah, what about the Depression? How did you live during 
that time? 

VM: Well, the, ah, during the Depression, why, ah, I was working 
for the New River Company. I had, ah, I came and applied to 
them for a job, and I went to work for them in 1925, and, ah, 
I went to work for them at a $140 a month. Well, that gave 
me a pretty steady job, and I was abl e to take care of the 
work. They had a man at the job that couldn't take care of 
it, and I was able to take care of it . So, I kept, they kept 
me on that job, and I was on that job, ah, that was the, where 
I spent the biggest job during the Depression. And, for 35 
years I worked at that same job for that same company, and, 
ah, I was a lot of the time, I was the assistant, ah, supe r­
intendent of the machine shop. And, today, and, ah .•.. I 
can sit on my front porch here after I retired, and I look 
and see in and see the door that I went through for 35 years 
down in the valley down there in the building where I went 
to for 35 years of in and out that door. All of those years 
there and that way I, I lived through the Depression and 
raised my family. I raised six children; we raised six 
children. We sent, ah, ah, three of them finished college; 
one of them had some college education, and all of them 
finished high school . And, they, ah, the ones that with have 
the, two of them are out of them State of West Virginia that 
the, they're, one of them is a teacher and the other one is 
an electrical engineer from the West Virginia •..• University. 

BB: You say you always lived pretty good before that didn't you? 

VM: Yeah, yeah, we lived on the farm . Now, I raised all my family 
on the farm over there. I'd, I'd drive back and forth to work 
and then in the summertime, the wint e rtime we built us a hous e 
down there, and we moved down there. Then, we'd move out in 
the country in the summertime and raise, ah, we raised our 
family there, and one of my sons then, he we nt into the during, 
during the Depression he went into the dairy business. I, I, 
I had, wasn't no loss of income . I had my income all the way 
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straight through, a ll the time . And, ah, I provided for the 
family, and we had, had a nice farm. We built, we worked, I 
worked, outside work, the work we're ~oing down here, but we 
still had to work, well, I would, I would go outside there 
then and do as much as most me n would do all day long. I ' d 
go there, you know, and change clothes, and I would have a 
long time before nighttime would come . Then I 'd have Saturday' s 
afternoons off and work e d (inaudible) and then go back to the 
farm. That's where I worked there and raised, raised my boys, 
my children all up on the farm. And, I, I attribute, now, 
they are, they are all very, v e ry fimyoung men i f I have to 
boast myself. But, the, ah, they, they were raised up on the 
farm . Ne ver seen one of them take a drink of any kind o f 
alcohol. I rBTer seen a one of them, ever heard one of them 
swear. And, they, ah, they just, now, Dave, he'd gather up, 
and we 'd just feel just as nice together, you know, with my 
three boy$, and we'd talk, and we've never had a short word 
with each other . Got along fine all the way through . And, 
they 're, they're (inaudibl e ) . 

BB : That's good . Was there anything else you were involved in, 
like politics o r anything? 

VM: Well, I was, I was in politics, and, ah, I, ah, became a candi ­
date for, ah, ah, Commissioner of Agriculture. That was back 
about 1940 I reckon it was . And, I, ah, I would have won the 
contest, but I didn't get out enough . I j.lst, I never lost a 
day's work . And, I, I lost in the, in the primary, and, ah, 
it was good news . Well, I'll get that later on . I've got 
one of my cards that I had when I was Commissioner, running 
for the Commissioner of Agriculture. I stil l have that card. 
I'll get it in a little bit . Now, what, is there anything 
else besides that, and, too, now, I might metion while, whil e 
we're talking about politics. I'd just like to illustrate . 
One time I heard that there was going to be a tri a l in Logan 
County, and there was a friend there I used to be in Logan 
County that was going to be sent to the penitentiary because 
he had a great deal of in f luence in that county. And, there 
was a group came out of the state capitol and went there to 
send him to the penitentiary . And, I set, set in there and 
listened to the trial and for three days, and they, they had 
there I wrote down all the things that I thought was undemo­
cratic in the trial, and they's one thing they had one man 
there that couldn't read nor write, and he was a, he was a 
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witness for thi s defense. And, he couldn't read nor write, 
and t hey had gone to him beforehand, and he was a good man. 
He could handle, handle men, and he could get jobs done. 
Well, they took this, they took him then and made him, got 
him to make a statement about where all he had done all this 
work, and t h en they went back and, and, and brought up charges 
that he hadn't any authorization to do that, and, ah, they ha d, 
h e had, he had, they wrote all that down on paper and write 
in beside it at the bottom of the paper. And, when they had 
him s ign it there , why, ah, then entered, they brought that 
in a nd the judge admitted that as evidence. Well, when they 
did that, and then I came back, and I wrote this, this friend 
of mine there a l etter and told him all the different things 
where they had b een, had, ah, violated democracy, and I brought 
out this about this, ah, thi s s tatement. I s aid, they, ah, 
instead of giving, ah, ah, an illerate man, he couldn't read 
nor write, instead of him a fair chance they took advantage 
o f him. I s aid, now, they, they didn't give him a copy of 
the letter of the statement, and they went ahead, and they 
could have gone back above that and wrote anything they 
wanted to above that, and it been, it would have come a part 
of it. So, that, I sent a copy of that letter to the President 
of the United States, and Lyndon B. Johnson was President, and 
he called in the United States Supreme Court and had them to 
i ssue a decree that any evidence obtained in that way unless 
the pers on was told that it was going to be used as evidence 
or that he could have it he could say, well, I've got to have 
a lawyer. And, you have to put a lawyer there with him to 
tell him what to say and what not to say because he was, he 
had self incrimination there that they could get him f or 
ah, making sure that you're not allowed to to that . You're 
not, you're not supposed to, so you go ahead and tell some­
thing and convict you of your own evidence. And, that's 
what he himself had done. But, he had them issue that decree 
and that came, that went all over the United State~ that 
decree came from that that, ah, that little bit of indulgence 
I had in politics . i_BB: Uh huhd And, I, I think I ' m pretty 
proud of that because just think of how one, one case o f one 
person that had been tri ed. There he was, ah, an ex-service 
man, he came home and went bezerk and killed a woman. All 
right, she loved the lawyer that defended him, and he got 
life sentence . Well, that lawyer that defended him was the 
same one that was defending this , this man that I was just 
talking about. And, h e, when he got that, ah, letter back 
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there about that, ah, that statement there and then he went 
to the State Supreme Court and got a new trial for him and 
he got ten ·years where he got life before. I just saved that 
man that much by doing that. 

BB: Ah, how did you get started in politics ? 

VM : Well, I, ah, my, my grandfather raised me, and he was a rebel 
Democrat. Well, on account of the fact I always thought s o, 
well, now, I owed him something for raising me because he took 
me when I was just a mere child, fild he raised me, and he, he 
kept me while I was g e tting a education. Now, I had to work. 
I worked hard and, ah, on account of the fact that he was a 
Democrat, I always said that I'd have, I'll have to live my 
life a Democrat . And, I'm a Democrat, but I, ah, I can s ee 
so many things that, ah, our Democrats of the present days 
don't, don't comply with what I thought ought to be a Demo­
crat when he was in, he was in, ah, living and, ah, whenever 
they don't do what's right I criticize them the same as I 
would, ah, a Republican. And, if I see a man is a good man, 
I don ' t make any difference what politics he is I vote for him 
if I, I think he be a good man. LBB: Uh huh_J That's what 
I, I got by. I don 't , and I'm, I', I'm, I'm opposed to these 
threats of, ah, machines of Democrats or Republicans either 
one getting together like, like we ' ve had in the past . In 
recent years, it's, ah, just a political thing, you know, and 
it's, ah, it, it jus t brings terrible suffereing on for cases 
like that. 

BB: Ah, do you remember any, ah, other interesting events that 
happened back then in politics? 

VM : No, I don't, ah, let's see, I don't think of any right now 
of, ah, politics . The, of course, this , this present one that 
we're in now, I've, ah, I'll take my stand with the Republicans 
and let the, I'm opposed to what, what the Watergate is doing. 
I'm opposed to that for the simple reason that it's, ah, ah, 
the President has done one, some of the greatest things. The 
way I look at it if you were going to take a man out, and he'd 
violated the law you think, and you've got to give consider­
ation to what he had done that's good, what he done of benefit . 
He stopped, ah, ah, he stopped the war. Yeah, that was one . 
It had been 30 years that that been going on . ,iBB: Uh huh2 
I wrote a piece in the paper just the other day, came, came 
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through in yesterday's paper. And, ah, one woman was calling 
me about it . There, I stated in there that, ah, for 30 years 
this, ah, ah, everyone, anyone, everybody away from high schol 
or college just as quick as they graduated Uncle Sam was stand­
ing nearby to pick them up and send them in maybe to some foreign 
country to, to serve on, in a war in some foreign country there . 
Everyone of them, now, and there wasn't no freedom. They didn 't 
have nothing, no other choice but to do that. But, thi s present, 
ah, time, rightnow, this , ah, graduating series of time, of 
the school and the college today, they, they can go ahead . 
They don't have to, they don't have to think about Uncle Sam 
going to want them . They can go ahead and plan their life as 
a free and independent person . And, that ' s one of the greatest 
things that you can think of. Just think what that means . 
L}3B: Uh huh2 And, I, ah, my, ah (inaudible), I had to go 
down and put down some pretty hard information into the paper 
before they would publish it . And, and I, I just told them 
I'm going to win you over to my way of thinking. Here's, ah, 
how I won it . I said, the, ah, I have a picture in my posses s ion 
of a young man, and he's waving good by to his wife and three 
small chiliren telling each of them good by on S eptember of 1944 
and go ing into the Second World Series, ah, Second World war . 
And , ah, then, in January he wrote hi s mothe r a letter. And, 
I read that letter and in that letter he said, he sa id, said, 
"I have jus t returne d from the battle front for three days 
and nights without relief." He said, "Both of my feet are 
frozen." He said, "I want to be a minister if God spares me 
to return home . " And, then he was, there was some other things 
related to his family and so forth and then the writing begin 
to become, become hurried again, and he said, "I have been 
called to the front again. I've got to go. " Said, "God b e 
with you," said, "good by and God be with you till we meet 
again. " All right, the only thing that ever become the r emains 
of his what few possesions he had they put in a box. He, his 
body never was recovered. They don't know what happened to 
him . He went out at zero at night, and he wanted to go out 
there in the battle front and now that' s what he was up against . 
Just a young man, and his son right now, that baby was in arms, 
just a little boy baby when that picture wcSmade is the manager 
of the Bec--YMCA in Beckley over there today . He never seen 
his father ex cept when he was just a little baby looking at 
his father. i BB : That's Bob Bolen2 That's right, Bob Bolen . 
And, it was hi s father the one I was telling you about. Now, 
tha~s just an example of what the boys had to go through with. 
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AH, in that, in the war, and, ah , that's vhen I, why I wrote 
that piece there about, ah, at the present day, the youth of 
today, they've got one of the greatest relief that could happen 
to them, and, ah, President Nixon was the ore that brought that 
on; and I believe that he is going to have, going to have peace 
all over the world, and, ah, nations will know we've got all 
the communication facility . We've got radio and television . 
We've got everday to use a, to use a persuasive argument . And, 
if there's any difference between nations, so just like they' r e 
doing today . Go out the r e and adjust thos e things, becaus e, 
ah, now, you know, in the Bible a lot of people say that the 
because Christ said th ey'll be wars and rumors of war, but 
in the Bible God said that they, people will get their cannons 
and plow shares and th e n no more, war no more . They never know 
when it's going to war after that . All right, then, Christ 
said, He said that there would be rumors of war . In my opinion 
about He was thinking there'd be war between the rightous and 
the unrightous p eopl e. Their , their battle , there, you see . 
Take, go out here and your churches , an you'll find you r 
rightous people in your church . All right, you find out here 
at>und sleeping late . They was out l a te last night doing things 
tha t wasn't right in th e sight of God, and they'll battle be­
tween those forc e s, you see . The rightous, they, they're 
trying to do what they can to doubt it and on the other side 
the ones that they, they don't want anything to do with it . 
And, that' s what Christ was taJki.ng about . 

BB: Did you ever go in the service any? 

VM: No, I'll tell you what, what I did . I was the (inaudibl e ) when 
I was in Logan County, and I was 20 year s old when I went ove r 
there, and the night when I became 21 . And, I we nt down to 
work, I was 20 years old, and the job I took I had r eli e ved 
a man that was going in the service and after , after about a 
month' s work there they drafted another man, and they asked 
me if I would tak e care of his work until they could get s ome­
one . And, I took that job in addition to the one I had . Then, 
it wasn't real long they drafted another man, e xpres s agent, 
and they came to me, "Can you handle this until we can get 
some fellow?" And, I took that, and I had those three jobs , 
and that's where I learned, I when I go out to walk, I walk 
like I'm a running . That's where I learned to walk on the 
job . We ll, then, when it come time for me to, ah, register, 
ah, I registered . Then when it come time for me to be called 
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on to go down for me to call for examination. Well, I was 
young and kind of wiry . I didn't have much weight to me. 
I didn't weigh about 115 pounds, but and the company didn't 
think that I would, ah, pass examination. Well, I got on a 
train at six o'clock in the morning and went down to Logan. 

SIDE TWO 

Well, when they put me in, in there, ah, to write down the 
information while I was examined, and I was the only perfect 
man that they had examined all day long . I didn't have a 
thing wrong with my teeth, and there wasn't anything wrong 
with my body . I was perfect. Well, when I went back home 
then up town to work, why, ah, I got my card A-1 . Well, I, 
ah, that wasn't just a little bit, and I got my card, got a 
card was called to come down on the 18th September. And, I 
went up and toJdhim, you know, showed them the card, and, ah, 
they s aid, "Well, we're going to see what we can do." And, 
I, they told me, now, my, my wife was in the family way, and 
they, ah, the doc--they had told me said, "If you'll go to the 
doctbr and get a statement from the doctor, why, well, ah, we 
can get you exempt, exempt." I said, "No, " I said, "I have 
friends that have gone. They've had to go, and they haven 't 
done it," and I said, "I'm not going to hid e behind any pet­
ticoat . " I said, "I'll go. I'll, I'll go ahead and take my 
(inaudible) along with the others." Well, I had everything 
all ready to go out, and it was on Saturday afternoon, Saturday 
at 12 o'clock and the general manager came down to me, and I 
was working down at the house mowing my lawn, ai.d he said, 
"Martin," says, ah, ah, "what are you going to do this afternoon?" 
I said, "Well, Mr . Clapton, I've got to mow my lawn here . I'm 
going to leave, I've got to leave Monday morning for the service." 
He said, "Well, you go to Logan with me thi s afternoon?" I 
said, "Yeah, but what if you want me to, why, I' 11 go." So, 
we got in an old T- Model Ford and went to Logan . He went 
around and the, the, ah, office there whe re they, ah, where 
they took them in, it was closed up, and he went and got the 
man, you know, and had him open up the office, come over. 
And, he then told him, "What s tory is it is here? You promised 
us that you were going to exempt some of our men that we've 
got to have up there to keep our mines running . " Said, "Now, 
here's a young man that he's doing the work of three men," 
and he said, "he can't take that many men's places at the front . " 
And, said, "You haven't exempted a one of our men up there yet . " 
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And, said, "We want this man exempted." And when he said 
that to him, he said, "We ll," says, "I'll call Charleston, 
but I believe it's too late." So, he CEilled Charleston, and 
h e talke d to them, explained what the situation was. And, 
I, I just wa ited till they got through talking. And, after 
he finished there, why, I said, "Well, ah, will, I come out 
Monday morning?" Said, "No," said, "you go back and wait 
till you hear from us." Well, on Wednesday of that week 
then that I was to go out, why, I got a card from them. I 
was put in D-2, and I was, ah, deferred and that was in 
S eptember and the war ended in November of that same year, in 
1918 . 

BB: Ah, you remember anything, ah, about the Firs t Worl d War 
reading in the pap er ? 

VM: Well, yes, I did, ah, I read a good bit about it . Of course, 
we kept, we kept right to the news with it, and, and we h a d 
there at the mines. We , ah, we had a lot of incentive for 
the men to work and to, ah, not, not lay off. We had a good 
troop of men and usually they'd be all •.•• on certain days, 
but they, everyone worked right up to the very time that they 
should work . And, they was good loyal (inaudible), and, ah, 
but I know one thing that happened when war was declared ended 
the greatest celebration that I ever seen everywhere . Oh, 
just, it was tremendous. That the people, you know, just how 
glad they were that the war was over with, and the re was one 
fr iend of mine that was drafted, and he went o ver there in 
Ge rmany and he was, ah, he wa s a good size man, weighed about 
180 pounds, and he was missing in action. And, I, I dreamed 
about him. He was a buddy of mine, and I dreamed about him 
every night. Then when the war was over with, why, he, he 
had captured, there was seven .of them that got in the building 
and they had shot the building all to pieces and them that 
seven was all that was saved. And they took them into their 
camp, and he said they lived in on old beets and beet tops and 
junk like that that he weighed 80 pounds when he got out of 
the army. And they, ah, they turned them out, but I dreamed 
about him every night. I'd dre am about that fellow in, b e in' 
there .•.. there wasn't no message of where he was. I, I 
thought he was dead. Well, when they, ah, then when the war 
was over with, why, he got back home He came back home, and, 
ah, I met with him . I came over as soon as quick as he came 
out of the service. I came back over here, out in Logan . 
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And, his brother and I went ahead and bought him a new suit 
of clothes and fixed him up, and then he went to work at 
(inaudible) Mine was workin' on the shaft, a big old pipe 
run, fell, run right through him, killed him. Just he hadn't, 
well, I guess he had been out about a couple of years when that 
happened to him . And, that's, ah, I'll, ah, that world war I 
had a lot of friends that were in the world war, and, ah, they, 
they told me about it, but that World war I wasn't, that one 
wasn 't anything compared to what went on in this Second World 
war because they, then they didn't have the material, th e fight­
ing equipment. LBB: Uh huh_u1 But, I can tell you one thing, 
now, we, we done right, got things to look at is, ah, that I 
thought this out myself. That, ah, we think of the, ah, of 
the wars, and, ah, we wonder if this nation is a Godly nation 
because that Hitler, now, we of the United States when we 
want possessions from other countries, we buy it. We don 't 
go out and take it away from them. We could go down and take 
Mexico over night or we could go up and take Canada over night, 
but we 're not, ah, that kind of a nation. We, we, we, ah, now, 
we 've got possession, we've got, we bought it, it was boughten 
in, ah, different purchases, and that's the way we have, ah, 
lived that kind of life, bdover there in Europe they try to 
go in and over power ' em, take it away from them. And, s o 
Hitler, now, he was developing, ah, getting ready for a war 
he was, he was, ah, that was his, his, idea was to conquer 
Europe . And, then, then probably sometime he ' d conquer the 
United States, but he was building war material all the time 
while we was sittin' over here doin', tending to our own busi­
ness and wasn't thinking about trying to winning a war. Then, 
when the war came on, we had the ocean dividing us, and we 
then all we had to do was to see what he had and see how how 
he used it, you know, and see what he had . Then, we had all 
of our raw materials in the, ah, into raw material, and we 
could mak e that into bigger and better stuff than he had; and, 
therefore, God led us to do that. We didn't do it by good 
management . We never thought about ever having to do anything 
like that, but it come out there as the very thing to do that 
we set down a nd, we found out we was going to have to be involved 
in that war the n we had an opportunity to jus t go ahead and 
gather up all o f our raw material and build it into better, 
bigger, bomb e r , bigger airplanes and e xplosives and all the 
things needed to win the war with . And, we got r eady to 
set down on that that where that boy was kill e d I was telling 
you about there , when they went in there on that great last 
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drive, and, ah, it just to give you a little illustration of 
it after, oh, jus t a few years ago before, ah, Ei s enhower, ah, 
Dwight D. Eisenhowe r was pres ident before he died, ah, Chamber­
lain over in Great Britain had pas s ed away; and he one of the 
great war leaders , and there was people all over the world you 
might s ay trying s ome way to pay a tribute to him, and they 
came over here they was, ah . • .• one of the, ah /BB whi s p ers: 
Wins ton Churchill..J, huh? /BB whispers: That w~s Churchill_J° 
Churchill, yes, it was, yea~ Wins ton Churchill . And, ah, ah, 
they came over here and went to down to Gettys burg to s ee, ah, 
Dwight D. Eisenhower, and they s et down, and they was talking 
to him and they s aid, "Now, ah, Mr . Pres ident or Mr . Mr. General," 
s aid, "you was (inaud ibl e ) of the relations, different things 
happen between you and Win s ton Churchill." Said, "What, ah, 
can you recal l anything of the different things. " He told of 
the different things, you know, where they' d make plans. He 
said, "Was there ever any plans you all made that you didn't 
agree with him?" He said, "No." Said, "Yeah. " Well, yeah, 
we ll, wait a minute . He s aid, "When we would make our real, 
our las t drive," said, "that we knew that was going to be the 
end of the war, and we had our plans made to t o go in a direct 
way that we could get away from the, ah, from the f ire o f the 
enemy," and said, "here was anoth er (inaudib l e) way we could 
got around, and we said, ah, we'd see. It wou ld be more of 
our people over there and b e mor e of the Winston Churchill 
p eople see the process of it, and they'd b e impressed by 
what a great thing I'm a doin' , you know, and, ah, we got 
right on but we lose more men that way . " Dwight, ah, I mean, 
ah, General Eisenhower listened to him . He sa id , "Now, Sir 
Winston," he sa id, "i f your idea has any political implications 
whatever," says, "count me out on it . " He didn't want to los e 
one man and didn't want to lose any man's life just for a 
political impressions he might make . And, I just thought, now, 
that's one of the greatest things that a man could ever have 
said. For him to say that and, ah, just for it to turn out 
like that . And, he, now i s one of the greatest men that this 
nation has ever had is Dwight D. Eisenhower. And the thing 
he done, he was just as, ah, just in every way, he was just 
a p er fect g e ntleman and a great war hero. 

BB: How was he as a president? 

VM : Beg your pardon. 
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BB: How was he as a president? 

VM: He was a good man. 
this last election 
was elected by the 

Yes sir, he was, he was e l ec ted, ah, except 
might have been pretty close then, but he 
greatest majority of any president that was 

ever elected. And, he as a president he was, ah, now, the 
all the men around him were, they, they were good honest men. 
Wasn't any, any political and, he, ah, he didn't make any 
difference in politics. Of course, when he, ah, came up to 
run for president that the first time anybody knew whether 
he was Democrat or Republican cause he (inaudibl e ) . Here's 
why he was such a great president. He had been a general, and 
he had been there, and he had seen men die and he'd seen what 
men would have to go through with, and, ah, a person like that 
he's got an insight into world conditions. And, the nations 
over there, they all respected him; even the enemy respected 
him . And, he, ah, he, he could handle affairs, and he could, 
ah, just this world we've had s ince then would have never 
happened if he wouhlhave been a livin' . 

BB: Who do you think was the greatest president during your li fet ime? 

VM: During my lifetime, well, it .••. the p res ident would be 
different in certain ways. But, one of the greatest presidents, 
now, in one way, although this man there would be several of 
them that out, ah, that make, that out, that stand out in 
certain, ah, situations. Now, President Hoover was a great 
man, but he went down in history as one of the poorest presi ­
dents that we ever had, but he, he based on economy, and he 
was, ah, he, he didn't allow our nation to get into, into 
debt like we are today. He, ah, be believed in, ah, in that 
and that's what brought on the, what we call the Depression . 
But, today, we'd have to go back and say he was a great man. 
But, ah, the greatest man then was President Roosevelt. He 
came through, and he instituted s omeof the greatest things. 
Ah, here's the reason why he was the greatest man because he 
had a concern, you see, he was, ah, practically an invalid, 
and he had a concern for the common p eople . And, he's the 
one that got this Social Security through and that .••• up 
until that when I was a boy growing up if a man, everybody 
had to look f orward to the time that they would be helpless 
and they had to work and lay away and, ah, to, to s urvive or 
they would have to go to the poor house to live and die in 
the poor house . And, one of the things that every, every 
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p e rson they, they, ah, just didn't wa nt to be doing that . 
They didn't want to b e going to the poor house to die, and 
they'd lay it away and take care of it . But, today take the 
workman today, 13aid, "I can s p e nd all of my money on drinkin ' 
and havin' a good time all I want to becaus e, ah, Social 
Securi ty will take care of me when I, I get too old to wo r k. 
Socia l S ecurity take c are of me." And, it has bad featur es . 
It is good and take care o f ' e m but you jus t get out here on 
the f irs t day o f the month, a h, when Social S ecurity Ca rd 
p ay comes through, and you find loads after loads of car 
lo a ds of people that are old, and they ought to be thinking 
about gett ing re ady to die. Here they are just a r ound and 
drinkin ' on it and carryin' on you know . Now, not, not doin' 
anybody any good, and that's one of the bad features of it , 
but I would say that Roo sevelt was a good man . Nex t on e , then 
th e next one we h ad I'm jus t going to have to s ay it wa s Eis e n­
how e r. /BB: Uh huh✓ That's the greatest president that we've 
ever h ad. 

BB: We ll, a h, d i d your s ons e ver go into the service? 

VM : No, I h ad one in service, Bob . Now, Bill when, that' s my 
oldest son, he, we was on the farm, and he, ah, wh e n he wa s 
17 years old, he graduated from high school, and I come in 
from v,.rork one evening he said, "Daddy," he says, "I've , ah, 
I c leaned up that chickenhouse up there, and I'm ah, going 
into the dairy bus iness. " And, I said, "We ll, Bill, you've 
never did miJJ< a cow. What, what do you got here?" He took 
me up th ere and showed me . He said, "Now, I called the in­
s p ector o ver h ere, and h e s aid go ahead. " And, he had room, 
I think, for about six cows. /BB: Uh huh✓ And, he s aid, 
"I want to go into the dairy bus iness." And, I, I endorsed 
hi s note to buy him s ome cows with, and he went ahead and 
bought cows. And, he s tarted into that, and he first thought 
he, h e was sellin' about eight quarts a day, and re kept on 
picking it up . We ll, that was about two or three years before 
the wa r. Then wh e n he got, when the war came around, he got 
it al l built up until h e had, h e had about 30 cows and then 
when t h a t came up then and Edward was in with him, why, they 
was into the dairy business, and that exempted them . They 
did n 't have to go on account of that because they exempted 
all farmers, a nd they, they tri ed to, tried to get me to quit 
my job down h ere. I was too old for it to quit my job and go 
out there on the farm, you know, and take that on . And, I said 
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"No," I said, "I'm too old a man to take on a job like that, 
and, ah, so they, they exempted them, those two now. That's 
the boy, the youngest one I had . That's Bob, he served his 
two years. He was in the greatest peace time manuvers that 
they ever had . He was a, he was a graduate of West Virginia 
University, and when he went into the army, he, he told me, 
he said, "Daddy," he says, "I don't tell any of the boys, any 
of the people that I like, I have to be in charge of a group," 
he said, "and I never tell them that I've been to college . " 
Says, "I never say anything to them about it." He said, "If 
I did, why, they'd, they'd feel kind of, ah, hard toward me 
thi11.k I was big, that I was a big shot or some thing . " And, 
what he said then I found out afterwards that he was in the 
top ten (inaudible) and every man in that group was a college 
graduate . And, he was one of them . 

BB : Uh huh . When did you all first come to Mt . Hope? 

VM: Mt . Hope? We came in, ah, well, I wa s born, I was born, ah, 
ah, lived over here . My mother died right over here . Ah, 
we first moved to Mt . Hope over there about 1923 from Logan, 
Logan County over here in 1923 . Then I went to work for 
New River Company down here June 25, 1925 . 

BB : How was it like in those days? They tell me it was pretty, 
ah, busy town . 

VM : rt was a pretty busy town and all, and I, ah, I was workin' 
in the office down there . I got to work in the morning at, 
ah, 7:30 and work of six o'clock of a night and then I got 
promoted and kept on until I got working over here in the 
shop, and I worked out here about 35 years. But, ah, we, we 
got along all right . We;d had, ah, we'd lay some farm product 
and we'd, ah, buy from the country store, buy whatever we needed, 
and I, I was able to work, and I've always industrious enough 
that I could, ah, do just about as much work . Now, I, I 
cleaned up the farm over there that I had . I bought that 
farm, paid, paid for it, and we mo.ed there on the farm . 
Then, I, I cleared, it was just, ah, just wasn't just a very 
little bit of land that you could tend . Got it all cleared 
up and got it so we could have a dairy farm there, and I 
bought it for, ah, I bought it for $4,000, and I kept workin' 
on it and improving it and got the dairy, dairy, ah, on there 
and everything, and then we sold it and moved here to Mt . Hope . 
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And, we lived over here in the s ummertime and moved out, I 
mean, s omet imes move out there and in the wintertime move back 
down here to go to school. You s e e when the l e aves are o ff , 
you can see our house down there. We still have the house. 
Ah, Jim, and my s on, and my grands on livin' in there . 

BB : What about the New River Company was it any more, ah, financially 
well off than it is now? 

VM: Well, yes, it has been at one degree one of the l e ading s moke­
less coal producers in this area anywhere with great big companies 
at one time. And, they I don't know how many employees they 
did have. It was up in the thous ands, and, ah, they now they 
have, ah, they just kind of phas e d it out until they don't have 
very much possessions. Th ey jus t, they' ve got it, we used to 
have 70, 70 s ome men working in machine shop, and now there 
is about four. LBB: Uh huh_J And, in the general office we 
used to have a g reat big group in there about 75 I expect, and , 
ah, now there' s only about two offices in ther e. There's about 
eight o r ten people working there now /BB: Uh huh_J, and the 
production i s p re tty low compar ed to what it used to b e. Used 
to be used to have 14, how many i s it, 13 stores was full. 
Thirtee n s tores, and they had that many coal mines. 

BB : Is there anything else you want to talk about? 

VM : Well, I don't know of anything e l se , but, ah, I think would 
be of interest, ah, that I can think of. Just like to, like 
to say this that th e young people of today if they just take 
advantage of their, ah, oppo r tunities for an education and, 
ah, don't now get impatient because you're not, not doing as 
well as you think you'd like to, you know, like financially~ 
and I'd just like to give you a little one illus tratbn for th e 
young people. I think it would be a good example for them. 
I started to work for a coal company down here, The New Ri ver 
Consolidated Coal Company jus t after I graduated from s chool 
a nd had this certificate to teach school . This man offered 
me a job . And, we, I went up there, and was wa s taking inven ­
tory in a in, ah, wa rehouse there and just a s cold as blue 
blazes, and we had a little fire in a stove down in there to 
heat by. We .••• this man was my boss, and he and I was wo r k­
ing together, and he got in, we'd go down there, and he said, 
"Come down to th e warm," and then we'd go back and get warm. 
W2ll, there was a fellow in a machine s hop nex t to us , but 
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you could climb up over there and look over in this place. 
/BB: Uh huh..J When the whistle blowed there about three 
o'clock and this boss was with me he said, "Well," sa id, 
"I've got to go down to work . I'll go down here and billow 
out the coal .... you just go ahead work until quitting time, 
and, ah, come on over to the office then . " I said, "All right." 
So, I climbed back up there, and I never stopped; I just kept 
working. I never climbed down to get wairn at all, just kept 
on a working. Well, the next morning when I went back up 
there to work he said, ah, "You're, you're just to go over 
there work in a while; you're not going over there . " Said, 
"You' re going to work in here . " Says, "I'm, ah, going to 
be the outside foreman, and you're going to take my place in 
here . " And, I said, "W e ll, I'll, I'll g·o ahead and, I'll 
get ready to." I'd worked a little bit in there . And, s o then 
he said "Do you know why you got that job?" I said, "Well, 
Mr ., ah, Mr . Mack I don't know why . " He said, ah, that man 
over there in that room found me there, Mr. Wise. Said, 
"He climbed up over there, and he watched you and said you 
never got down that whole time. Said you was in there over 
an hour and said you never s topped working all that whole 
time . " And, he s aid, "Jus t for that, you don't have to go 
over there and work that job over there; you've got a better 
job right here . " And, I did, that' s , that' s an example and 
jus t, just come about by, by doing what I ought to do, you 
s ee. And, a lots of boys now think you take, take my son, 
Bob, when he was working, when he was trying to get, ah, do 
the work, ah, ah, after he got out of the, ah, out the, ah, 
university, and he come back and working s ummertime back over 
here the New River Company, he went way back over thre to clean 
up land, a right-of-way for the power line, and, ah, he was 
workin' for them and when they, vhen they, he got out of the 
army and made an application for a job in Columbus, Ohio, they , 
the company there s pent a $1,000 investigating his background. 
They came down here and sent a man all the way back here and 
hunted up the old foremans he worked for to find out what kind 
of a workman he was. /BB : Uh huh2 And, I said, now, young 
people today most times, nine out of ten if they see nobody 
not watching them they 'll sit down . He, he didn't do it . He 
come in of a night, and he'd just be wore out h e 'd worked hard . 
And, I said that, that was the result of it . That was the 
reward he got that they took him up there and, and give him' 
a job in up there . He 's been up there ever since about 15 
years, ah, North American Aviation one of the 35 sen ior 
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engineers and, ah, work5 up there. They have, I guess, they 
have about 10, 12,000 workmen, and he's one of the engineers 
of that group . Then there ' s , got him a nice home and all that. 
That's where he got it from just by doing what he ought to do, 
and that's, that's the advice I'd give any young man s tarting 
out no matter what you're doing do the best you can. Don't 
beat in any time, and you'll, you'll come out by it. It " ll 
it'll pay off in the long run. 

BB : Ah, how many of the mines were around here? 

VM: Well, they's been of those mines right around here . There was 
McDonald, when I came there was McDonald was working, Dublin 
was working, and Sugar Creek was working, Pr ice Hill was 
working, ( inaudible) was working, and Lee Coal Company up here 
up Mill Creek was working when I came here to McDonald. First, 
ah, thing I did, I billed coal for McDonald Mine over there. 

BB: Could you, ah, tell us about your s couting activities? 

VM: Yes, ah, when I took over as Scout master, I was first Scout­
master of Troop No. 91, and I had, ah, I took it in doing, I 
told you, the group and the s chool that was going to sponsor 
the Scouts. I s aid, "I won't take it unless you l e t me take 
in any boy that wants to join . " Before that they had, ah, 
Scout Troops here in town that they had to belong to a certain 
church, and they were, they were selected from select group 
of people like the higher ups, you know. I said, "The ordinary 
boy didn't get an opportunity . " So they s aid, "All right, 
we'll let you bring what you want." And there was one boy 
that came and wanted to be in the Scouts, and he was an orphan 
boy . Hs father had died and left his mother with six children 
to raise and in that time about the only way she could raise 
them was by scrubbing and waning and, and doing work like that. 
And, this boy was 12 years old, and he wanted to get in the 
Scouts, and I :3aid, "Well, now, if you want to go in the Scouts, 
I'll pay your Scout tuition, and I'll furnish your Scout Manual. 
I'll give you a Scout Manual." He said, "All right." And, 
so he came in with the Scouts, and he was right there ever 
Scout night, and he done just what he ought to do. And, 
wasn't long there until finally it wasn't very long after 
that I got a letter from the Scout Ex ecutive in Charleston and 
wanted me to pick out some boy write and my opinion about 
prophecy of what that boy would amount to o And, I picked out 
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that boy that, that orphan boy, and I said, ah, I went ahead 
and wrote the letter and I said, now, ny prophesy for him is 
that he's a typical American boy, and he' s loyal, jus t as 
loyal as the day is long, he's a good Christian boy, and he's 
a patriotic citiz e n, and I said my prophecy for him in the end 
will be that he'll be one a great leader someday . And, I went 
ahead then and closed the letter after I had said that, and I 
sent the letter down to his, down to the Scout Ex ecutive , but 
I happen to send, mail his mother a copy of that l e tter . Eight 
years after that when he was 20 years old, I was in church up 
here on Sunday night and looked across on the other side of 
the church, and he was in church. I hadn't seen him for quite 
a while. He had been out working on different jobs , and I 
hadn't seen him. And, he motioned me to wait, and when I 
waited, he come over round to me and come up and spoke to me 
and he says, he reached in his pocket and pulled out some thing 
and handed it to me and said, "Mr. Martin," said, "do you 
remember this?'' And, I opened it up, and it was that letter, 
a copy of that letter I had written to that Scouting Executive 
down there. I said, "Ye s, I remember that discinctly . " He 
said, "Well," says, ah, I, ah, ah, said, "I'm going to service 
for my country in the morning," and said, "that's the only 
evidence that I have that anybody had confidence in me . " 
He said, "That letter is going with me every, anywhere I go, 
but I'm going away from here." Well, he went on into the ser­
vice then and went in on (inaudible) Beach He ad and received 
wounds th ere that killed him. He died from their effect later . 
We ll, when they undressed him the re, there was that blood-stained 
sheet of paper in his pocket there he kept with him. Well, he 
told me after he come back over here, he said, "When I was out 
on my patrol of night, out there on the lonely places, I wasn't 
by myself that letter was with me. " He said that letter, he 
said, ah, "Anybody have that much confidence in me," says, 
"they' 11 get the very best that I've got in me, ou_t of me . " 
And, that was a good ex~mple, I thought, of a, well, that's 
about all I've got to say about, about him I guess, but he 
finally, finally passed away from the results of that . 
i,BB: Uh huh_J Okay . . 
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